Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes 6:30pm - Sunday, November 11, 2018

Attendance: John Robinson, Jesse Phillips, Marco Roldan, Billy Barry, Natasha Guidry, Orlando De La Torre, Rolando Rivero, Josie Snyder, Andrea Velazquez, and Bob Uehlein

Minutes from September's and October's board meeting were approved by Jesse Phillips and seconded by John Robinson

President – John Robinson: Please utilize the Slack application for all communications among board and committee members instead of text messaging. This will ensure that everyone is receiving all communications. Please encourage parents to add personal reviews of Deltona Youth Soccer Club to social media sites.

VP – **Jesse Phillips:** All committee members in paid positions should be attending monthly board meetings. The equipment scholarship has been submitted to FYSA.

VP2 – **Marco Roldan:** A meeting will be held on November 28, 2018 at 6:00 pm at Wes Crile Park to discuss marketing strategies and Christmas parades. The Club will be participating in both the Orange City Christmas parade on December 8th and Deltona Christmas parade on December 15th. The deadline to register for the Orange City parade is December 3rd, and the deadline to register for the Deltona parade is December 5th. The entry fee for entering each parade is 1 unwrapped toy. John Robinson will be purchasing 2 soccer balls to include with the parade registration paperwork. All team managers are asked to request volunteers to participate in the parades.

VP3 – **Billy Barry:** Goal repairs will need to be made after the 1st of the year. Begin developing a plan for lining of the fields for the spring season. Small goals will need to be either repaired or replaced.

Secretary – Natasha Guidry: Next meeting Board Meeting is scheduled for January 13, 2019 at 6:00 pm, Wes Crile Park.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya Georgiev: Financial information is available upon request to members only.

Scheduler – Billy Barry: Team managers need to begin adding blackout dates for the spring season.

Travel Registrar – Andrea Velazquez: 114 players have registered for travel. Winter camp is now open for registration. An email will be sent encouraging registration for winter camp. The cost is \$65.

Travel Bookkeeper – Karen Dudczak: All payments will be in by November 15th.

Academy Registrar – Josie Snyder: Registration information has been added to the DYSC website. An email about registration will be sent out soon.

Academy Bookkeeper – Josie Snyder: Jr. Academy, 53 players have paid. Sr. Academy, 115 players have paid.

DOS – **Orlando De La Torre:** Winter Camp dates are 1/12/19 thru 2/16/19. Orlando de la Torre will be attending local high school soccer games and speaking to coaches and players to encourage players not currently on a travel team to consider joining Deltona Youth Soccer Club. We will have the same team declarations for the 2019 spring season as we had for the 2018 fall season.

DOC – **Rolando Rivero:** An indoor facility was not available for indoor futsol during winter break. The U9, U10, and U13 teams will be participating in the indoor futsol league but will be responsible for securing their own fields for practices. Rolando Rivero would like to reach out to the city of Deltona to discuss the utilization of fields 2x per week during the summer to practice for indoor futsol.

Jr. Academy Director – Lorenzo Pruss: In Lorenzo Pruss's absence, Jesse Phillips voiced the need for U13-up players to be involved in practices for the Jr. Academy. This would help both the coaches and the players.

Sr. Academy Director – Billy Barry: No report.

Website/Public Relations – Bob Uehlein: The original DYSC website is now fully directing to the new website. Please have team managers encourage parents to submit photographs to be included on the website and social media pages.

New Business: None

Next meeting: Scheduled for January 13, 2019 at 6:00 pm; location Wes Crile Park

Motion to adjourn by Josie Snyder, Second by Orlando De La Torre